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Ottawa, March 3. 1919

Dear Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 22nd ultimo, and in reply to your enquiry regarding

Dr.Rand's Micmao Bictionary to say that the work in question

was published in two parts, the first being the English-Mio-

machationary, and the second, the Micnac-English. The

Finance Department made the appropriation to assist in the

publication of these works, and,it is understood had the con-

trol of their distribution.

I regret to say that the first part of the work

as not been obtainable for some years past.

Yours truly,

Assistant Deputy and Secret

.Moore, à M.E..

Charleston, Queens Co.,

Nova Sootia
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